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RE Official information request CDHB 10464 
 
I refer to your email dated 27 October 2020 to Ministry of Health which they subsequently partially transferred to 
us on 2 November 2020, requesting the following information under the Official Information Act from Canterbury 
DHB. Specifically question 3: 

   
3. The serology testing specifically used for the Christchurch fisherman.  

https://www.stuff.co.nz/national/health/coronavirus/123166741/covid19-how-serology-testing-can-look-back-in-
time-to-identify-new-or-historical-infections  
 
Canterbury Health Laboratories, Canterbury District Health Board used the following commercial test kits for SARS-
CoV-2 serology testing referred to in the media article.  
 
Anti-SARS-CoV-2 IgG ELISA Euroimmun   
Anti-SARS-CoV-2 NCP IgG ELISA Euroimmun 
Access SARS-CoV-2 IgG Antibody Test Beckman Coulter 
 
I trust this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the Canterbury DHB 
website after your receipt of this response.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Ralph La Salle 
Acting Executive Director 
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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